CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original corner establishment:

In 1874 J. Hurlburt under GLO contract No. 201: Set Pine post 4" long 4" square for Cor. to Sec. 18,

19, 13, 24. From which:
A Pine 6" in dia. bears S 72°W 59 lks. A Pine 8" in dia. bears N 78°W 42 lks. A Pine 8" in dia. bears N 7° E 60 lks.

A Fir 6" in dia. bears S 64°E 123 lks.

Index	File No. N-1	
DIAGRAM		
	T2S	
R 35 E	13 18 R 36 24 19 E	

Description of corner evidence found:

FOUND: A down tree with scribing S18 BT (Orig. NE BT). This tree has been piled up with other down trees and has been moved from original location. Also found old location tags on down tree and down metal fencepost. is lying next to its stump. The location tag was first set in 1946. A bearing tree sign was attached to the bottom side of BT in 1976. Also found line of blazes made prior to 1946 running E-W. Since it appears that this orig. NE BT was standing as recently as 1976, we feel the blazed line correctly represents the N-S position of the corner. The E-W corner position is determined by measurement to record topographic features. A "bed of dry hollow" 2.40 CHS East, "Enter Creek Bottom" 0.29 CHS. West, also agreeing with a "stream, 10 lks. wide" 6.00 CHS. North.

Description of monument and accessories lestablished to perpetuate the original location of this corner:

At the corner point determined as above described, we set a 2 1/2" x 30" galvanized pipe with brass cap attached 24" in the ground stamped: T2S R35E **R36E** From which: An Engelman Spruce bears N52°E 50.2 ft. scribed T2S R36E S18 BT. (18" DBH) S13 **S18** S24 **S19**

A 7" Engelman Spruce bears S47°E 69.9 ft. scribed

T2S R36E S19 BT.
A 13" Douglas Fir bears S31°W 45.8 ft. scribed T2S R35E S24 BT
A 14" Douglas Fir bears N14°W 55.7 ft. scribed T2S R35E S13 BT Attached 54-3 and 54-4 signs to all BT's. Painted blazes and red ring around trees. Attached brass washer LS 1099 to foot blazes. Set metal fence post 5 ft. north of corner with 54-4 sign.

Corner falls in flat creek bottom 140 ft. East of dirt road.

Compass Declination: 18 1/2°EEast

I hereby certify the above described corner monument and/or accessories was established as described on November 5, 1981.

Witnesses: Loren Huntsman

Millard Wyatt Greg Orton

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR ay OREGON JULY 22, 1977 GARY L. LANGLITZ 1099

1981

OR PLS 1099

Office of Surveyor	County of Union	
	TOBER 1982	
(COUNTY OFFICIAL)	Q VPBETIVE	Date Received

Form R6-7100-57 (9/71)

Date Filed 799-509 File No. 265-84 NR